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) 

Friends of Sharron Angle and Alan B. ) MUR 6306 
Mills, as Treasurer; Sharron B. Angle; ) 
DLR Ventures, LLC: Case Closure (EPS) ) 

Hi 

JlJ CERTIFICATION 
PO 
CM 

^ I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 
sr 
0 
Q Commission, do hereby certify that on November 1S, 2010, the Commission 
rH 

decided by a vote of 5-0 to dismiss MUR 6306, close the file, and approve the 

appropriate letters, as recommended in the General Counsel's Report dated 

September 10,2010. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, and Weintraub 

voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Walther recused himself with 

respect to this matter and did not vote. 

Attest: 

Date Shawn Woodhead Werth T 
Secretaiy and Clerk of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL DEC 2 2010 

0 

tn 
PO 
CM 
sr 
sr 
0 
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Edward Rathje 
7477 Ruidhom Drive 
Reno,NV 89506 

RE: MUR 6306 

Dear Mr. Rathje: 

On June 9,2010, the Federal Election Conunission notified DLR Ventures LLC of a 
compldnt alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, 
as amended ("Act"). On November 15,2010, based upon the information contained in the 
complaint, and information provided by you, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint 
and closed ite file ui this matter. Accordingly, die Conunission closed ite file in this matter on 
November 15,2010. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your infi>rmation. 

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the pardegd assigned to 
tiiis matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Hughey A 
GenerdOuhl^l 

BY: 'S.Jordan 
)ry Attomey 

Compldnte Examination and 
Legd Admimsttation 

Enclosure 
Generd Counsd's Report 



FEDERAL ELECTiON COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL ^ Q̂IO 

Ms. Cleta Mitohell, Esq. 
Foley & Lardner LLP 

O) 3000 K Stteet, NW Smte 600 
^ Washington, DC 20007 

^ RE: MUR 6306 
CM. Friends of Sharron Angle and 
sr Alan Mills as Treasurer and Sharron Angle 

^ DearMs.Mitehell: 

On June 9,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your cliente of a complaint 
filed agauist Friends of Sharron Angle, Alan Mills, as treasurer and Sharron Angle dleging 
violations of certain sections of the Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"). 
On November 15,2010 based upon the infi>nnation contained in the complaint, and uifi}nnation 
provided by your cliente, tfae Commission dedded to dismiss the complaint and closed ite file in 
tfais matter. 

The Commission encourages your cliente to review the Generd Counsel's Report, which 
sete forth tfae statutory and regulatory provisions considered by fhe Commission in this matter. A 
copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for theta information and future 
reference. The Commission reminds your cliente of the qipropriate disburaement requiremente 
for campdgn-related travel expenses under 11 CFJL § 100.93, and to take steps to ensure that 
their conduct is in compliance with the Act and Commission regulations. For further 
information on tfae Act, please refer to tfae Commission's website at www.fec.gov or contact tfae 
Commission's Public faiformation Division at (202) 694-1100. 

Documente related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Stetement of Policy Regarduig Disclosure of Closed Enfisrcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec 18,2003). 



If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegd assigned to 
tills nutter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Suicerely, 

Christopher Hu^y 
Acting General Gpunsel 

Supervisory Attomey 

0 

BY: WffS. Jordan 
1*1 
00 
^ Complainte Examination and 
^ Legal Administration 
sr 
O Enclosure 
^ (}enerd Counsel's Report 
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^ 16 
p 17 Under the Enforcement Priority System, matten dut are low-rated 

18 

19 |are fbrwarded to the Commission witfa a recommendation for dismissal. The 

20 Commission faas determmed tfaat puntunghiw-mtedmatten, compared to otfaer 

21 higher-rated matten on tfae Enfincement docket, warrante tfae exercise of ite prosecutorial 

22 discretion to dismiss these cases. The Office of Generd Counsd scored MUR 6306 as a 

23 low-rated matter. 

24 TlucomplamttaidusmatleraUegesdutSharnmRAngle,̂  snd faer campaign 

25 committee. Friends ofSfaammAngfle and Alan B.MUla, in hia official capacity aa 

26 Treasurer (collectivdy "the Comnutteê '), violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b of die Fedenl 

27 ElecdonCampaignActof 1971, as amended C'Act'*), when Ms. Angle and a campaign 

28 staffer took trips on a private pkmewiduiut paying ducfaaiter rate for the fligjhte. Cituig 

29 a news artide, du complauit spedficaUyalfeges that dw Cominittee vtolafied die Act 

30 when du canddate and du Coinmittee used a non-oommerdd atacraft and fidled to 

' Mi. Angle is du 2010 RepubHesnnDmbiBe fbr a Udud Stales Senate seat bl Nevada. Aagjtewon 
du RepublicBn nomination widi 40% of du vole bi die Ifevada pdiiuiy dection held on June 8,20ia See 
httn!//www.rilvmlateaaiOjBBm. 
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MUR 6306 
Generd Counid*s Report 
FBge2 

1 rdmburse die air cairier du charter rate, which was estimated at a midmum of $7,000. 

2 See Laura Myen, Questions Surround Angle's Trip Aboard Supporter's Plane, 

3 RBVIEWJOURNALGOM, May 28,2010 (Comphunt Attachment A). The comptefait also 

4 alleges dut DLR Venttires, LLC, the entity dut owns du plane used by die Committee 

5 for du flighte, may have vioteted 2 U.S.C. § 441b by maktaig an ui-ktad corporate 

6 conttibution to du Coinmittee. 
tn 
00 7 In response, die Comttdtteeexplatais that du flights at issue were taken on 
CM 

^ 8 March 26 and March28,2010, on a plane managed and piloted by Edward Rathje, a 

Q 9 firiend of the Angile family. The Cominittee asserte that ta was unaware of tfae 
HI 

10 requiremems governing du costs of sucfa flights, and paid du amoum Mr. Radije 

11 requested vu an invoice for du pro-rate share of fud for die flidite. Accordfaigtodu 

12 Gommittee, Mr. Radije advised diem dut he codd not accept payment at durter rates 

13 because his plane was not a cfaarter atacraft, and he was concerned afaout Federal Aviation 

14 Admtaiistration regulations related to tfae payment of cfaarter rates. 

15 hi addition, tfae Committee stetes tfaat when ta became aware of tfae requirements 

16 of die Act, Utamnediatdy paid Mr. Radye du fidl coste for a flid^t on a comparable 

17 charter aireraft and duly reported dupaymente to Qu Commission. Accorduigtolfae 

18 C8niBdttee,ducQmp8rd)le charter rate of $1358.50 was paid, tal addition to die prev^ 

19 paymem of $42.10 ibr fuel, for a total payment of $1,400.60 for the fli^ite at issue. 

20 Finally, the Committee daims tfaat, unlUce tfae simation that existed at du tfane of 

21 tfae activity tai tfais matter, ta now faas a fidl compUance and legal review system tai place. 

22 Moreover, all flights subsequent to diose at issue have been, and are betaig, paid at du 

23 approprude rates, and any tnvd on a private plane faas been paid at tfae fidl duiter rate 



MUR 6306 
Genenl Counsd's Repoit 
PaseS 

1 fbr a comparable aircraft and has been properly reported to die Commission. The 

2 Cominittee urges duCkimmission to dismiss dds matter staice"du mistake was 

3 untaitentional and de minimis," and has been fully remedied. 

4 fai response to the complaim, Mr. Radije, du manager and registered agent of 

5 DLR Venttires, LLC, states dut he immediately re-uivoiceddu Committee at du charter 

^ 6 nteforacompsnbleaircraft when he leamed ofthe requirements under tfae AcL 

7 Accordtaig to Mr. Radije,'"du final conect amount invdiced was $1,358.50, less tn 
<̂  
fM -
^ 8 previously paid taiconectfaivoices.'''Mr. Radije furdia states tiiat tfae rantel cost used 
sr 
0 9 du coirected invoice was $190 per hour, as advertised by die Sundance Flying Cld) tal 
0 

10 Palo Alto. Califiimia. see htto:/Avww.flvsundance.orff/. and assats dut die Sundance 

11 PA32-300 modd drcraft, "widi 40 more HP, better avionics, and 3 yean newer," is a 

12 comparable atacraft Ftaully, Mr. Radije states dut DLR Venttires, LLC, is a single-

13 member, single-manager LLC, wfaich die Intemal Revenue Service C'IRS") tteats as a 

14 sole proprietorddp on his personal IRS Form 1040 Schedule C. 

15 The Act deffaies a "eonttibtition" to indiide "any gift, subscription, loan, advance, 

16 or dqiosta of money or anydifaig of value made by any person fiir the puipose of 

17 taifluendqg any election for Fsderd office." 2 U.S.C, § 431(8KA)(i). When a caaiipaivi 

18 tnvelerusosafacrafli fbr nonroammercial travd, otfaer tfaan a govonment aircnft or a 

19 candidate or family owned aircraft, reimbursement must be provided no later dun seven 

20 days after tfae date tfae flig^bcigan tal onler to avoul reoeipt of an tai-kfaid conttibution. 

21 11 CJPJL § 100.93(c). Sudi tai-ktad contributions would be pnihibited if provided by 

22 certafai entities, indwiing corpontions, labor oigadzations. Federal contracton, and 
* We presume dial Mr. Raflje la lelMig here to the CommlttBe*Bprevloi» peymert̂  
fbd ooits, fbr a total paymart of $ld400.60 fbr die flishts d isBoe. 



MUR 6306 
Genenl Counsd*s Repon 
Page4 

1 fbrdgtt nationds. 2 U.S.C. S8 441b, 44lc, and 441e. If du in-ktaid contributions are 

2 from permissible sources, diey nevertheless would be subject to the contribution itamts of 

3 tiu Act and Commission regufattions. 5ee2U.S.C.S§441a-441k, 11 (lF.R.partBllO, 

4 114, and 115. A Senate candtalate, such as Angle, ttnveUng on her own befaalf, and any 

5 person tnvdtaig on befaalf of du candidate, must pay die pro rate share per campaign 

6 treveler of the normal and usual charter fore or rentd cfaarge for tnvd on a comparable 
tn 
op 7 atacraft of oomparable size. 11 C.F.R. § 100.93(c)(1). However, wfaen a candidate's 
CM 

ST 8 audiocized conunittee pays for tfae flight, no paymem is required firom otiier campdgn 
sr 
^ 9 ttavden on diat fligihL 11 CPA. § 100.93(cX3). 

10 Here, the candidate and a (Tomndttee staffer tnveled on tfae noncommerchd 

11 atacraft at issue on Marcfa 26 and Mardi 28,2010. Thus, tfae Conunittee was required to 

12 pay the normd and usiul durter rate for tnvd on a comparable aircraft no later tfaan 

13 seven days thereafter, or by April 2 and April 4, respectivdy. The complaim dtes a news 

14 article dut estimates tiu cfaarter rate fiv duflidits to be $7,000. It is noted, faowever, 

15 tfaat tfae artide's estimate is unsubstantiated by any souroe reference, fai contrast, du 

16 respondente' datan dut die charter nte finr a coniparable flight, wfaidi is $1,358.50, is 

17 based on rates advertised by die SiudanoeFlyfaig Club fbr a eompanble aireraft Them 

18 is no indication that tfae sate is not an accuiiateoQmparison. 

19 The Committee pdd du $1,358.50 cfaarter rate on May 28,2010 - 56 and 54 days 

20 beyond die required seven-day payment period-and diusiqpparentiy fidled to conqily 

21 widi du requirements of 11 C.F.R.} 100.93. Tfais apparent failure to comply wtafa du 

22 Cominisstam's regdations nuy faave gwen rise to bodi a prohibited oontribution by DLR 
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Generd Counsd*s Repoit 
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1 Ventures, UX:, as wdl as duaccepttmce of a profaibited conttibution by tiu Conunittee, 

2 dependuig on dultanited liability company's ttu status. 

3 In genenl, multi-member limited liabiltay companies may elect to be treated 

4 eidier as paitnerdiips or as coiporations finr federal ttK puiposes, regardless of duta status 

5 under stttte law. On du odur hand, LLCs tfaat are owned by one tadlvidual, sudh as DLR 

6 Venttires, LLC, may not elect partnenfaipsbttus, and are usudly uuted as sole 

7 propriettirships, udess they opt for coiporate tax treaunent we fiq^ton^ 

8 Justificationfor 11 C.FJ?. 110,l(g): Treatment pf Lunited Liability Companies Under 

9 the Federal Election Campaign Act, 64 Fbd. Reg. 37397,37399 (July 12,1999). The 

10 Commission has determuud that sindê uumberLLĈ , unless they elect corporate tax 

11 suttis, are subject to the comributtan limits applicable to theta sole meniben, see 

12 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(g)(4).' As noted tai du response from DLR Venttues, LLC, ta has 

13 dected osattnent 88 a sole proprietorsfaip and, dureforek is imt profaibited fiom maktaig 

14 federally permissible coniributions. Accorduigfy, tfae potentid in-ldnd contribution tfaat 

15 may faave resulted fiom tfae Conunittee's apparent future to timdy pay tfae cfaarter rate of 

16 $1358.50 did not exceed die applicd>le contribution Itanit. wfaicfa, fai die 2009-2010 

17 election cycle, was $2,400 per candidate per elecdon.̂  

18 

' To avoid siluattons where lacipieBtcommhlBes might nadvertendy accept Dlagd contributions 
fiom UJCS dial have elaciad to ba taud as coipontlons. dn Oonmiulon hia provide 
compades miBK inibim redpiem oonnniltees as to whedier diey are iegdbr diowed m 
jeellCFlLlliaiteXSX 

* A review ofdieConmrittBe'BdiBclosum repoits rellecli diat during die 200̂ 2010 dection qfde, 
nddier Mr. Radje non DLR Vanhires LLC nude aqy oonfribations to die Committee prior to ti^ 
Issue. 
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1 We note tfaat difaough tfae Committee did not reimbui8e tfae carrier widiin tfae 

2 seven days required under the regulation, ta did report ite rdmbursement to the carrier on 

3 ite 2010 12-Day Pre-Prtanary Report as provided for in 11 C.F.R. 8100.93(1). Given du 

4 fact dut duactivtay at issue seenungly did not result tal eidier a prohibited or exeessive 

^ 5 contribution, and tfae Commtatee has now paid du charter rate and taken steps to ensure 
IN 

iH 6 diat ta complies wtafa du applicable paymem provistams tal dufuttue, and tal furduranoe 
tn 
^ 7 of the Ckinunissiun'spritirities and resources, relative to odur nuttenpendfaig on du 
CM 

^ 8 Enfbrcement dodut tfae Oflice of Generd Counsd believes that tfae Commission sfaoidd 
Q 

Q 9 exercise tas prosecutorid discrettam and dismiss the matter. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 

10 U.S. 821 (1985). Additiondly, diis Office intends on remtaidtaig the Committee and ite 

11 treasurer, tal his offlddcapactay, dtfae appropriate disbunimiemrequtaemente for 

12 campdgn-cdated tnvd expenses under 11 C.F.R. § 100.93. 

13 RECOMMENDATIONS 

14 The Offloe of Generd Coiinsd reconunends tfaat tfae Coinmisdon dismiss 

15 MUR 6306, close du file, and approve du appropriate letten. Additionally, dus Ofifice 

16 reconunends leudndtaigdu Friends of Sfaanon Ande snd Alan B.MiUs. tal fate ofiieUd 

17 capadty as treasiuer, of duappiopriBte disbursemem requtaements fiv can̂ dgû rdâ  

18 ttavel expenses under 11 C.F.R. 8100.93. 
19 Christopher Hugfaey 
20 Acttaig Generd Counsd 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 SpecfadCounsd 
26 Complainte Bxamfauttam 
27 SL Legal Adnunistnttam 

W M I B A W % « W H U 0 « * 

Dat̂  7 BY: GregoJ/R.BBktt 
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Sû 6visoryAnonuy 
(jtmiplataite Examination 
& Legd Administration 

TradeyL 
Atttxney 07 



:.;v/e 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
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VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Charles R. Spies, Esq. 
1900 K Stteet, NW 
Washuigton,dc 20006-1108 

Dear Mr. Spies: 

DEC 2 2010 

MUR 6306 

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on 
June 2,2010. On November 15,2010, based upon the information provided in the complaint, 
and information provided by tfae respondente, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint 
and close ite file in this matter. Accordingly* the Commission closed ite file in this matter on 
November 15,2010. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on tfae public record within 30 days. See 
Stetement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy of the dispositive Generd Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your information. Tlie Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended, allows a 
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissd of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§437g(aX8). 

Sincerely, 

Cfaristopfaer Hugihey 
Acting Generd Ccflmsel 

C\ 
BY: lordan/ 

)ry Aitomey 
Omiplainte Exainination and 

Legal Admimstration 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Sue Lowden for US Senate (Ommittee 
Post Office Box 531450 
Henderson, NV 89053 

Dear Ms. Lowden: 

DEC 2 2010 

MUR 6306 

The Federal Election Comnussion reviewed the allegations ui your complaint received on 
June 2,2010. Qn November 15,2010, based upon the infiimution provided in the complaint, 
and information provided by the respondents, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint 
and close ite file in this matter. Accorduiglys the Commission closed ite file in this matter on 
November 15,2010. 

Documente related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 d i^ . See 
Stetement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy of tfae dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your information. The Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended, allows a 
complainant to seek judidd review of the Coonmission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§437g(aX8). 

Sincerely, 

BY: JtffS.Jc 
Attomey 

Complainte Examination and 
Legd Admimstration 

Enclosure 
(jenerd Counsel's Report 
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